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Malave, Erin

From: Mark Mcbrinn [mark@stingraysurgical.com]
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 5:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: principal address change

We are emailing in request of a change our principal and mailing address for our business.
Document file number for this corporation is P06000117644

Stingray Surgical Products inc
New Address: 156 NW 16th Street
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Please email the canfirmation of change to diana@stingraysurgical.com

Thank you

Diana McBrinn
561-210-7582 phone
561-210-5608 fax
diana@stingraysurgical.com

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient
{s) named above. It may contain information that is protected, privileged, or confidential,
and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to
receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution or copying is strictly PROHIBITED. {f you are not an intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message
cempletely from your computer system,
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